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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 November, 2018 7:31 PM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: LOD against AXA - SGV4964T / SGM5878A  DOA 13/7/18

Attachments: img-Y05170636-0001.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

Please note that: - 

 

LKK ref Officer in charge   

CC4/ASM18013012/T1ha3 Vic  
   

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:01 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: LOD against AXA - SGV4964T / SGM5878A DOA 13/7/18 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Attached herewith our LOD of even date for your attention and early settlement. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 

Cecilia Lee 

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843 


